Kate Black

From: ' : Sheridan Davis

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Kate Black

Subject: . Re: Correcting my vote on voting down a credit card convenience fee
Thanks Kate!

From: Sheridan Davis
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:15:20 AM

To: Kate Black
Subject: Correcting my vote on voting down a credit card convenience fee

Just wanted to note in writing that | intended to support voting down the motion | made until we can collect
more information. '

Thank you Kate!

Sheridan Davis




New Business for Town Council Dec 2017

The Town accepts credit card payments, both over the phone and in-person (for everything i.e. dog licenses,
building permits, court fines, sewer/water payments, GRAMA fees, ), on-line, (for court fines only), and auto-pay
- for sewer/water accounts. Depending on the monthly number of transactions and the amounts of those
transactions, the Town's processing costs paid to vendors is an average of $3.95 per transaction.

Staff proposes that we incorporate a credit card convenience fee/electronic payment fee into our fee schedule.
While credit card payments have proved to be, not only a convenience to the payer but also to the Town, we
recommend the fee be a partial retrieval of our costs. Because the Town incurs monthly costs whether we have
charges or not, we recommend the fee by a straight dollar fee per transaction rather than a percentage of the

transaction.

Utah Code does allow a municipality to charge an “electronic payment fee” that defrays the “discount fee,
processing fee, or other fee charged by a credit card company or processing agent to process an electronic
payment”.[ Utah Code 10-8-85.6]

2018 Update

The total credit card fees charged to the Town of Alta for 2017 were $1,544.09. Based on the number of
transactions in that time period, the cost per transactions is approximately $3.95.

There are 130 Justice Courts in the State of Utah and 38 of those courts use the utcourts.gov website to accept
credit card payments. Of the 38 courts that accept credit cards using this system, 35 charge a credit card fee. Of
the 35 courts that charge a credit card fee, 22 courts charge a flat fee and 13 courts charge a percentage.

There are 92 courts that do not use the utcourts.gov website — we do not have information on whether these
courts charge a credit card fee or for that matter even accept credit cards.

We also checked with the Salt Lake Cou nty Treasurer’s office that is responsible for collecting property taxes. The
treasurer’s office contracts out to a third party to collect taxes from citizens who pay with credit cards. That third
part charges a fee to the citizen as follows: 1% fee for using a debit card and 2.4% fee if using a credit card

Provided below are examples ** if the town decided 2% convenience fees vs a flat fee of $2.00:

Court Fine - $120.00 x .02% = $2.40 for a total of $122.40
Court Fine - $120.00 + $2.00 for a total of $122.00

Sewer Bill - $2,473.00 x .02% = $49.46 for a total of $2,522.59
Sewer Bill - $2,473.00 + $2.00 = $2,475.00

Water bill - $147.75 x .02% = $2.95 for a total of $150.70
Water bill - $147.75 + $2.00 = $149.75

**Court fees and sewer and water bills vary in amounts and these are just examples




Funding for ACVB that first year 2011-12 was $86,200. The next 4 years were at
$60,000 plus cop-op fund matches up to an additional $10,000.

2016-17 was funded at $72,000 & 2017-18 at $84,000 from TOA General Fund.

Total 17-18 Budget: $124,955.00
This Fiscal Year Marketing Projects

Ski Utah Lodgmg
Ad

Lodges pay- Completed and Magazine was .
$8,500 released August 2017

Australia Ski Program Committed $4400

Snow Expo: Sydney and Melbourne Ski
Map of all of our participating resorts
with strong images and part/c:/pat/ng
partner logos.

20 Minute Presentation - shared by
partners content

Pre and Post Email Campalgns -
10,000 distribution each

Social Media Promotion Warren Miller
Sponsorship: Australia and New Zealand

TOA Matching

funds $10,000

30 Sec TVC

5 Screen Images (1 for each partner)
Show Bag Material Inclusion

On State Acknowledgement

1 Sydney and 2 Melbourne Speaking

Interview (managed by Canuckiwi)
Logo Inclusion on Banner; Stand and
Flyer Inserts (flyer inserts to be tour
operator packages)

Logo on WM Homepage

- Social Media Shout outs:

Jebbit Content - Holiday Giveaways. 1
Package Each from our top Ski
Wholesalers - Moguls, Destination
Utah, and My Snow. Customer
Acquisition Strategy and trigger emails
sent to contest participants featuring
content from partners

May or may not send new coordinator
this year. Pending. Will be well
represented by Ski Salt Lake & Ski-




Summer Business
Adwords
Prompted Posts

Trip Advisor
Ski Utah
Sponsorship

FAMs

Press Releases
Media Market
Travel ’

" Photo Assets .
Content

Video Content
Website
Shipping

$6,000
$5,000
$4,000

$5,000

~$1,000
$1,500

$1,500

$2,000

$6,000

$4,000

$4,000
$10,000
$500

Utah regardiess.

Ongoing
Ongoing

The Premium Destination Partnership (PDP)
is a new exclusive opportunity for Destination
Marketing Organizations (DMO) that allows
partners to create and distribute unique,
‘targeted content throughout more pages

~ within their destination on TripAdvisor.

Pérticipating in email sponéor.ship program

System. 3 more to include Alta in April,
- 'snow.... and one TBD

~ Posted 3 board member blogs, more coming
Destination video is finalized. Working -on
-hosting it on site.

Video Call to Action =~

Example

We could overtay a CTA message to 'prompt

‘users to “learn more” or “watch video” -

This could launch a lightbox, or refer to
another page :

Effort: ~5hr dev time ($750)

Thinking about producing .30 sec videos
covering powder skiing, family, spas. Dobber?

‘Noah Wetzel? Adam Clark? Tim from Ski

Utah? Hard winter to schedule.

.Sent one when 'We launched the Roots Rez -




Total $69,000

Breakout of Chamber Position Responsibilities (Marketing & other) .-

Marketing: Socral medla managing market programs & coilecting assets (for exampte =
Adwords Trip Advrsor Ski Utah) SO : o

Website: Updating website with new business information images, events, working
with developers on major websrte changes/ﬂxes produce review and share website =

reports

Content: Blogs photos, vrdeo productlon produce reV|ew and share analytics on
content :

CommunicationIPR Monthly newsletter press releases working with
journalists/bloggers, working with Visit Salt Lake, Ski Utah & Utah Office of Tourism

Membership: Setting up member events, member newsletters, member dues, new
member acquisition, member communication on referrals :

Finance: Bookkeeping, invoicing, payments, reconciliation

‘Miscellaneous: Answering visitor question (email & phone), Answering random emails,

presenting at Alta Town Council meetings, attending VSL & Ski Utah meetings board
management, organrzationai tasks.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOREST SERVICE
8230 FEDERAL ‘BUILDING, 125 SOUTH STATE STREET ;
tSALT LAKE CITY' ; g

'36 CFR 261 58 (e)]




Y LN * L Julv ll 1997
or OREST SUPERVISOR o e : DATE - :
“Wasatch—Cache National Forest L . o

Vlolatlon of this prohlbltlon is punlshable by fine of ot more than $5 000 orxg,;:,:

-glmprlsonment of not more than 6 months or both (16 USC 551; 18 USC 3571 (b)\.).

his order supersedes any- prev;ous orders/notlces for the above descrlbed
areas, and same sald v;olat;on(s) :

Ordexi ;N_Iﬁ;n.tbe;.r 04

Numeric Sequence




lnD
s 13

: AETIN B o -
Sk Ty T g )
(e T RN I ' REVLR: _?_k&

%A mman ! SO i M A , y *
Y N A B 1

X YrinnelSpr . oo .

hr.z.-»f K BEED R e 20 o

Ty ard
; 'f‘*'c“y“”ba“ﬁ« W

; [:I\'L.’ . @4 [Cﬁ

NA W K]

TR ‘“ é"prmg Y G %‘—-
is “ ; B H{diden
AN 01 | \—\'_g\l 'ﬂng"v“jf ; 5 olls

; H { : /535/\0 7‘# -
X j g uot;}m i a

(xwr' Mmmn ; 0 5 T it

l u Uul b?”“%e,‘/e ) J _‘ , ;

II
1 )
R Ay
oo ‘0..-1.

e 3
Xp?m«‘;x .-y— .,"4 z

VABM‘ /‘

LI(

MR M(n
)_Q)l%. ‘\ . "

i# fin
P/ ’.g.i i F'
g’n-l YS'ld,\ ccan

mbmqla o
el e

) T CLOSUBE ARBA; /
aRe \Luk\« { PNy 4
H« ronyit, b3l 4): ; ’W"ﬁ ihet

I i‘ " %} B ‘Illum'@ %' .

- Lagiy 9undhh
umu HiE Pl’a .

1_1_/: “Drofed \p
: Ao %al Sh’xerlq‘{{ :
\7 \/}ﬂlﬂ’l

. S/}’rlna

\.-...,“."
s l ]

1
|Wmm g
;sern mzf 2
1.,




0110DI0 UL SERTY PIYSIAIEAL S8 PO
* KBy U0 YoTESEM U Buofe suokue) snc




o .,..wz..am Kue ur 199190 19410, fue 10 m.:m:,uus

wmumo .&&uﬁ ._muﬁ )is) ﬁm& 0 WIS ‘oﬁan o1

cﬁﬁﬁo& osfe ore mﬁo&mmou
.auus 8>8&« Ol Uey} J9Y10 BaIE PAUS

&uﬁ& | EEE 5888 ueumy Aue uaomau 0 e

_ .mwozaza Te1oJ0 U0 uaym Jdusoxa-are

| SO[OIYOA JUSURLISACT TRIOIIO0 pue Adua3Iowy

.ﬂoamnuﬁa B2IE IS PUB ‘SpEOI BAIE dures/oiu

~o1d [eId1JO ‘SeoIE UIqES/[BHUSPISL UL SPEOI
pascxdde ‘asn 33:@ 101 wado peor Jo Aemydiy
e u0idooxa paysIaleM Sl Ui Apedoxd

) uﬁ aomn oﬁoﬁo 808 .«o &b Aup Jerado .9 ‘o

Op JUAU0IONU  s30p Buiriestyake
L ,,_”m_m_n_oum 0} 3&«.,. Ol S0P ST, "BUR Poys
..Hﬁma 3

- Uy 9po yEN h wﬁﬂgs SI(spaysiojem’
L VIH aouﬂswom Eﬁum_bmzou.bﬂu oﬁd zm

o oyt Suﬁ.on,s @mov mﬁﬂ:&.ﬁ -
. z_.oa,vm,om paiel oa.,m_.




TEMP DOG LICENSES ISSUED in 2018

Long term expire 5/1/18

Bauer Mike

Beck Bob

Browning  Rikki

Danforth  Judith

Deyette Sheila

Doane Kara

Duncan Jess

Ferguson  Hugh -
Griffin Hailey

Gygi Heather

Heimark  Libby

Hoffman Mark

Howard Susie

Howard Susie

Huber Kim -

Ketner Dan

Lawson Alex

Lemire Nicole

Libre Ken

Nebeker Lismore

Page Logan

Reynolds  John

Rudolph Lauren

Sackler Richard

Searle Kristin

Ussery Susan

Woolson Leah

Young Marco

Short term

Cornelius  Amy 2/11-2/14, 2018
Cumming Denise 2/19-2/21, 2018
Marcus  Sloane  2/1-2/4,2018
Marcus Sloane. 2/1-2/4, 2018




Kate Black

W
From: . Jim Collinson ~

“Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:23 PM
To: ' Harris Sondak; Margaret Bourke; cliffcurryaltautah@gmail.com; Sheridan Davis;
elisedmorgan@gmail.com; John Guldner; Chris Cawley; Kate Black; Piper Lever; Alta
Marshal's Office
Subject: Fwd: Alta dogs

Hello all. After attending the meeting of 1/24 I wanted to share a few thoughts.

Understanding that Alta's privileged dogs make the Forest Service and others uncomfortable, it would be a
mistake to make concessions unless required. '

Knowing the agencies involved for many years has taught me to not give things away until forced. Alta has
enjoyed good relations with all the involved agencies. No reason to project otherwise. We should not alter
current practices on a whim of placating current administrations. Administrations change frequently and what is
important today is often unimportant tomorrow.

Owners and dogs can be better stewards of this unique program, but this is in house Alta stuff. Dog owner to

dog owner.

If this dog community wants to be more under the radar then it would be a mistake to nearly triple the available

number of permanent tags.
The number of temporary tags should just be made permanent as that seems to be the number of tags needed at

this time.

Changes to allowed locations was a meeting subject. Loss of the transfer tow and summer road were proposed.
S.L.C. Watershed does not care if we have dogs on the tow, as long as owner's keep them out of the creek and

clean up after them. A
I travel the tow all the time, and it is always immaculate. It seems to be a place where dogs are visible enough

that folks do a good job cleaning up.
During ski area operating hours dogs must be leashed on the transfer tow for several reasons.

Before and after hours who should care if they are leashed as long as they are under control.

During the winter the summer road should be an off lead place for permit holders to exercise their dog, again,

under control.
As with the transfer tow there is virtually no wildlife to affect with off lead dogs.

During the summer the summer road, campground, and Cecret Lake are no place to walk a dog for many
reasons. If one is looking for a bone to throw the Forest Service, this would be the one.
Exception could be made for those that live on summer road to use it.

I have found that vests on the service dogs keep negative interaction with the public to a minimum.
I don't know the best way to clearly identify Alta licensed dogs at a distance, but it is sound idea.
If the dog isn't wearing their clear identification the policing should also be in house...dog owner to dog owner.

Placing geographic limits on a larger dog population serves no one well. There is not any more of a problem
now than in our past...let's not fix what isn't broken. '




Jimmy Collinson




Kate Black
From: m

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 12:11 PM
To: : Kate Black; Cliff Curry

Subject: Dogs in Alta: please forward

Hello Kate .

Could you please forward the email

Thanks

Dear Mayor Soﬁdak and Alta Town Council members,
Thank you for addressing the issue of dogs in Alta.
We live in a fabulously beautiful and unique part of the world. 'We are fortunate to share our space with caninés.

' | hope we continue and perhaps enhance our current relationship with dogs in our community.
.

Scientific studies demonstrate the positive impact dogs have on an owners mental health. ACE has recently and
appropriately worked to raise mental health awareness. Personally having a dog in Alta has introduced me to many
people in the community | had never met despite living in Alta full time for 14 years. Limiting where | currently walk my
dog, meet my neighbors, and talk with people enjoying Alta would significantly decrease my joy for where | live.

There are several Issues raised by Mayor Sondak’s proposal that | would like to comment upon:

Identify the problem: What is it? Which dogs are involved?

Presumably the forest services has concerns regarding an increased dog presence in Alta. Do we know if these are our
licensed dogs?

Should we 1st require dogs to have Alta Bandannas or vests? A readily identifiable article would he/p determine if
licensed or unlicensed dogs are the “violators”. The bandana/vest “requirement” could be in place for a year, or some
study period to determine if there is a need to limit the number liscenced dogs or where dogs walk. Perhaps an email
address could be utilized to report violators anonymously?

Where can dogs walk? ,
The rope tow is one of the most enjoyable areas for dog owners. The area is almost always groomed, making for a great
walking surface. It is a wonderful area to meet locals and guests. The incredible visibility to all ensures strict compliance
with waste management. Eliminating this corridor would essential eliminate any reasonable dog walk in Alta. The

- summer road in the winter is key for an area to exercise a dog. There are no other maintained areas other than the ski
slope to walk a dog. A more prominent sign at the gate explaining dog rules and the wearing of a bandana/vest would

help to ensure compliance.

How many permits should be issued?
Currently we have approximately 85? a combmat/on of permanent and temporary. How many resident-employee dog

requests are there? How many full-time non avalanche Alta dogs are there? 207 30?

Who should be ellg/ble permit?
The ultimate mayoral responsibility of saying yah or nay to the endless and nebulous requests seems unreasonable. A set

-of guidelines could be drafted, defined, and acted upon by a committee, eliminating the undo burden placed upon the
Mayor and the unwarranted criticism directed towards Piper. Eliminate the lottery.

1




Instead of issuing “life permits” that require annual renewal anyway, consider developing an annual application which
would address the most common issues and situations in which the mayor currently issues temporary permits.The
guidelines should primarily involve property ownership/renter/caretaker and full time employment. As Mayor Sondak
suggested an automatic permit could be affiliated with each residence. This would ensure that all property owners would
be granted a permit., eliminating the recurrent realtor questions. Obviously there are some nuances associated with
this...for example could a residence have 2 permits? If a resident is only present part of the year, could they have more
than one permit associated with their residence, as theoretically a part time resident with 2 dogs creates as much waste

as a full time resident with one dog.

Another possible scenario is a full time employee whose place of business welcomes a dog 40 hours a week. Each
business could be granted a certain number of dog permits.

Wedding requests: the Alta Lodge may want to be able to offer their dog loving couples a weekend long temp tag.

[ am sure there are many scenarios the committee could explore and put in a set of guidelines that would enhance our
relationship with dogs and their owners in our community. This could be posted on our town website, helping dog owners
who want to bring their dogs to Alta better understand our laws. S
The forest service’s concerns may not be the full time licensed dogs in Alta.

| would be happy to volunteer to help create guidelines.

Thanks for reading,

Carolyn Anctil, MD

- Alta, UT




Kate Black

From: Cliff Curry <cliffcurryaltautah@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 7:00 AM

To: Kate Black

Subject: Fwd: DOGS

Hi Kate -

For the record in advance of the next dog work session.

Thanks - Cliff

R Forwarded message ~--------- ,

From: Cliff Curry <cliffcurryaltautah@gmail.com

Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 6:55 AM

Subject: Re: DOGS . : S

To: Frank & Pam Buselli <l il

Ce: cliffeurry@altalodge.com, Hniminisnigpinestey, oSS Uumm—— s T,

Hi Frank and all,

I'll have this made part of the record at the next Council work session about the dog
ordinances.

Thanks for your thoughtful comments.

- Cliff

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 6:46 PM, <iiiiiiNae 10tc:
Dear CIiff,

A group of nearly a dozen dog owners at Alta have asked me to convey to the Alta Town Council, by this means, their
vehement desire to retain the current dog ordnance as published and instead to move more vigorously to target the core

problem.

Complaints received by the National Park Service appear to be generated when (summer) public users of the Summer
Road; nearby campgrounds, and Secret Lake, disregard the town's policies. The winter residents of Alta strongly
condemn the actions of these tortfeasors but oppose any proposed knee-jerk restrictions that the town may intend to
create in response to the Park Service's comments that would result in prohibiting the winter use of the Summer Road

under the existing guidelines.

The following ideas emerged from the recent "dog workshop" :

1. EDUCATE the public by erecting better signage at the mouth of the canyon
2. COMPLIANCE of the current ordnance that could include DNA registration to identify repeat offenders

3. ENFORCEMENT through a system of fines and loss of permits




Respectiully, -

" Frank M. Buselli




Kate Black

L N

From: Harris Sondak

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Kate Black; Piper Lever

Subject: Fwd: dog meeting

FYL.

Sent from my mobile device... Sorry for the typos

Begin forwarded message:

~

From: Karen Travis <yl

Date: January 24, 2018 at 21:24:21 MST

To: "Sondak, Harris" <hsondak@townofalta.com>

Cc: Cliff Curry <cliffcurry@altalodge.com>, Sheridan Davis <sdavis@townofalta.com>
Subject: dog meeting

Just a short note: | thought tonight’s meeting about Alta’s dog situation went extremely well in
that there were a lot of different but viable points of view. You had expected to have more
control of the discussion, Harris (at least that was my feeling), but | think everyone that wanted
to be heard felt that they had something of interest to contribute and was able to do so. My
only disappointment was that there weren’t more dog owners in attendance.

Priorities seem to be 1. Too much visibility of Alta dogs by the public 2. Dogs being unleased
and not under the owner’s control 3. Feces not being picked up

A sign at the entrance to the town regarding dog regulation seems a no-brainer....

Karen




Dear Mayor Sondek,

| attended the work session on dogs. At that meeting you asked
for feedback on your ideas to change the dog rules.

| know that some dog owners are afraid to offer any criticism of
those ideas out of fear that you will then cancel their dog license.

Your demeanor at that meeting defeated the very thing you were
allegedly seeking, constructive ideas on how to deal with the dog

issue.

An Alta resident




Kate Black ‘
]

From: : Paul T. Moxley <pmoxley@cohnekinghorn.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 7:38 PM

To: ' Kate Black .

Cc - harrissondak@gmail.com

Subject: Dogs

Kate,! understand dogs are again an issue in Alta and our canyon.
As you know | was on council for fifteen years and am a long time resident of Alta.

Our watershed is an increasing valuable asset to the state and Alta is one of Crown Jewels of state and country which
explains in part our unflinching support of Albion basin.

Dog licenses and federal statues need to be strictly enforced and licenses need to be carefully restricted

Another problem is when we are restricted to our residences because of avalanche danger and dogs cannot leave the
house or condo '

There is too much dog waste in community too

Please forward this in the appropriate fashion and | hope you are well

Best,

Paul Moxley

Sent from my iPhone




Kate Black

From: ‘ Kate Black

Sent: Friday, March 02,2018 9:52 AM

To: Harris Sondak; 'Cliff Curry’; ‘elisedmorgan@gmail.com’; Margaret Bourke; Sheridan
Davis; 'Marcus'

Subject: FW: Dogs

Good morning,

Sheridan received comments Tricia Petzold on the dog issues currently being reviewed by the Council and
asked that staff forward the same on the council. This comment will be made part of the public record.

Regards

Kate Black

Town Clerk

Town of Alta
kblack@townofalta.com
801-742-6011 — direct line
801-363-5105
801-742-1006(fax)

From: Tricia Petzold i D

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:22 PM
To: Sheridan Davis
Subject: Dogs-

Hi Sheridan,

Please share the enclosed letter with the town council.

Thank you,
Tricia

Dear Alta Town Council,

Thank you for your careful approach to the issue of dogs at Alta and for the opportunity for public comment. I have been a canyon employee for 16 years. [
have been an Alta home owner for 12 years. I'have been a dog owner for 3 years. .

I regret missing the work session and most recent town council meeting. However, I did listen to the complete recordings of both via Soundcloud recordings.

Stewards of the watershed. Acquiring complete information on the impact of dog waste on the watershed is important. If there is data on the water samples

before and after the water treatment plants, I would like to read this. s
We cannot guarantee everyone’s behavior when no one is looking. However, as a community, we can have a substantial influence on limiting the chances of

fecal material reaching the watershed at the source through education and concerned citizen participation.

Public perception of dogs at Alta. Tam approached on occasion while walking my dog at Alta. Most people want to understand why some dogs are allowed
at Alta. I am in support of public education with signs and web based information. I can see how a more identifiable collar or bandana could help with this

PR piece.

Shared homeownership. As a property owner, I feel it is a privilege to have my dog with me at Alta. I share ownership of our cabin with another family who
also has a dog. We predominantly take turns using our cabin. However, at times we like to enjoy the cabin together. There are also days when the other
family is living in the cabin and I am working or spending time with friends in the canyon, and there are times when it makes sense for me to have my dog
with me, despite not staying overnight in the cabin. That said, out of 365 days in a year, my dog spends approximately 30 days in Alta. Ibelieve my partner’s

i




dog spends a similar total number of days. It does not make sense to me to have a regulation that links my dog permit to my homeowner partner’s permit such
that if one dog is in the canyon at a specific time, the other cannot be.

Locations that dogs are allowed. I agree that it is reasonable to limit high traffic areas in the summer. The areas mentioned including Cecret Lake, Summer
road, and Catherine’s Pass are reasonable. Ialso agree the Summer road in the winter is an important place for dogs to have access as it is an open area that
allows dogs to get exercise, not otherwise easy to get in Alta. The rope tow area is an important access point for dog owners to be able to cross in order to
safely get to areas where the dog can walk and not have to get into a car to access places to walk. I appreciate Cliff’s comments about always knowing what
your dog is doing on and off the leash. An example of a precedent for off leash walking is in the town of Boulder, Colorado. There has been a program in
place since 1996 called voice and sight. It allows off leash walking for dogs on public lands if the dog and owner have been trained and follow the rules of

having the dog within voice control and in sight.

The community of Alta. It is extremely valuable to have dogs part of our community. I appreciate the comments from neighbors in Powder Ridge and the
View, pointing out that dogs are an integral part of the health of the community. They bring people together. They.help keep people active. They strengthen
the resolve of many by bringing people out of themselves to care for-another living being. They provide comfort and love. They provide companionship. I
have recent personal experience of being convinced by our children that we “need” a dog. We were hesitant to take on the responsibility and

hassle. However, witnessing the kids' transformation in responsibility and growth that came with caring for the dog, has brought me more insight into the

value of dogs in a community.

Kind Regards,

Tricia Petzold




TREASURER'S REPORT
January 12, 2018 - February 7, 2018

MAJOR BILLS PAID

Payroll - 2 payroll periods

Payroll Taxes -2 payroll periods

Health, Dental & Life Insurance

URS - 1 payroll period

Utah Local Government Trust - Workers Comp. - 1 month
Forsgren - Plan Checks and Inspections - 1 month
Attorneys

Telephone Expenses - 1 month

Energy Expenses - 1 month

Calder Richards - Plan Checks

Zions Bank - 2017 Toyota lease payment

Eide Bailly - Audit/Financial Statements

Utah Sfate Treasurer - Court Surcharges

NBS - HRA distribution for employee - 2017 contract year
Road Metering ‘

Other Town Bills

Total

MAJOR REVENUES RECEIVED

Sales Tax/Resort -November Collections
Sales Tax/Uniform - November Collections.
Property Tax - Salt Lake County

Court Fines

Dog Licenses

Energy Taxes

Post Office

UDOT/Alta Central Communications
Telephone Taxes

Other Revenue

Total

General Fund Savings
" General Fund Checking
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38,970.61
17,010.10
15,149.64
5,356.94
572.21
2,591.60
3,230.15
1,435.68
1,486.49
1,002.50
1,420.68
15,400.00
394.93
260.88

- 1,620.00
4,658.15
110,560.56

11,737.92
7,150.33
5,541.90
1,230.00
6,150.00
7,842.46
1,166.67

15,000.00

504.26
277.00
60,600.54

359,537.18
26,085.54
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